October 26, 1959

Ross Brunner

¢/o Charles C. Loveless, Jr.
P. O+ Box 5“?

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear S8ir:

This is to notify you that we have not received form C-~105
on your Pan American State Well No. 1, 9-108-27E, Chaves County.
Please submit six (6) copies of the above form to this office as
soon as possible.

Also, before we can approve form C-103 (Pluﬁging Report ),
you must correct the well marker to indicate the 1i section, (i.e.i

%

instead of 9W% Sec. 9-10S-27E, please indicate as follows: SEf SW
Sece 9-105-27E).

You will also need to submit six (6) copies of form C-105 on
your Samedan State Well No. 1, 28-10S-27E, Chaves County.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L, Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. <
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